
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   March 9, 2026   
 
DATE:  03.03.2026 
 
TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: Discuss and consider approval of a variance to the front building setback line to a 
allow for a carport, Property ID 18459. The legal description is Block 3 of the Lana Park Mobile 
Home Addition (800 Elm St.). 
 
 
The property owner started work on the proposed carport in October of 2025 without a permit or 
an approved variance. After staff issued a “Stop Work” order, work did cease. However, the 
owner failed to obtain the necessary permits. During the second weekend of February, the owner 
started work on the carport again. On February17th, 2026, staff met with owner at the property 
and explained the proper process the owner would need to comply with to construct the carport. 
The attached application for the variance was completed that day. The carport is proposed to be 
constructed up to the property line. The current front setback line is 15 feet. The applicants 
dwelling meets this requirement. 
 

 



 

 

 
Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL. Due to the shape of the property, staff does agree that 
there are physical constraints. Complying with the current setback requirements for a carport may 
result in undue hardship.  
 
Planning Board: APPROVAL. The Board approved the request due to Complying with the 
current setback requirements for a carport may result in undue hardship. 
 
Attachments: 

• Application Request 
• Recent Photos 
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